From: I

Sent: 13 January 2021 09:19

To: Kaye Harrison

Cc: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: [OFFICIAL] South Park Licensing Application - Alcohol
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Kaye

It was good to catch up last night regarding South Park, | didn’t wish just to mail you without a prior conversation.

Whilst | was disappointed to hear of the License application in this way, | fully understand the frustrations of the
corporate processes.

South Park in 2006 became an ‘alcohol free zone’ under the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001. This was following
a spate of serious police related issues with alcohol mis-use in a number of local parks

However, it is not intended to be totally restrictive and the normal park license come into effect, with discretionary
powers, for eventing, with permissions, and say a family bringing along a bottle of wine for a picnic wouldn’t be
viewed in breech.

Pre C-19, | note you applied for a large number of one-off ‘tens’ last year to support events, both costly and time-
consuming for all involved.

Whilst we are not able to support an ongoing daily/weekly sale of alcohol in the park, | can fully understand the
necessity for a full application to support eventing, and your catering unit has become a welcomed hub in the park
for the local community.

Although if approved you must appreciate this does not give you exclusive rights, that is down to the individual
event organisers discretion.

From a park management perspective | would be interested to know, your methods of sale, times, how served, how
managed and any anti-social behavior issues addresses. Again, if any approval we would require this information
please in advance of any event.

Please let myself /il know how the application proceeds.

Regards, I

Ansa Environmental Hub, Cledford Lane, Middlewich, CW10 0JR
OR, West Lodge, Queens Park, Victoria Ave, CREWE Cheshire CW2 7SE, Tel: 01270 686708
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AN SA Registered in England and Wales with Company number 08714767, Registered office: Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ.
ANSA Environmental Services Limited is a company owned and controlled by Cheshire East Borough Council.

The contents of this e-mail must not be forwarded, copied or circulated without the permission of the sender.




